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The Kumeu Show 27 March

1966 Eichner Tractor (German)

LOCAL HISTORY SHOWCASED TWICE
At KUMEU SHOWGROUNDS



Article published in Kumeu Courier June 2021

History showcased by NorWest
Heritage Society

The NorWest Heritage Society
had photos, displays and
information at its stands at the
Kumeu Show on March 27 and
The Very Vintage Day Out on
April 10.

Early years of orcharding
in Kumeu and Huapai were
depicted at the Kumeu Show
display which included a 1966
Eichner (German) tractor that was used in the La Ronde orchard in
Huapai, provided by tractor owner Monte Neal.

People very much enjoyed seeing all the many historical photos
and maps from the area on large display boards, NorWest Heritage
Society secretary Bunty Condon says.

Stand visitors were also able to reminisce with NorWest Heritage
committee members who are knowledgeable on families from the
district, plus enjoy locally grown apples and grapes, she adds.

The local society was back for a very wet The Very Vintage Day Out,
also held at the Kumeu Showgrounds, again providing an interesting
display of historical photos, maps and early orchard equipment.

The display this time included a 1978 Massey Ferguson Tractor still
used in orchard work from owner Monte Neal.



Another attraction at the NorWest Heritage Society’s stand was
Bunty Condon’s 1951 Jowett Jupiter.

While the day itself was wet, many visitors to the stand greatly
appreciated seeing the historic photographs, maps and talking with
the NWH committee.

Onevisitor later expressed her gratitude in a letterfor the information
she received from those as the stand, many others at both shows
also verbally outlining similar sentiments.

“We are inspired and re-assured that there is a need for the NorWest
Heritage Society and its objectives to preserve the history of North
West Auckland,” Bunty says.

The society will be heavily involved in next year's Kumeu Show
centennial celebrations and is keen to hear from anyone with
photographs and memorabilia from early Kumeu Shows.

New members, photographs and any historical information are also
welcomed by the society. Contact Bunty Condon, secretary, email
info@norwestheritage.org.nz, visit www.norwestheritage.org.nz/, or
search for the NorWest Heritage Society on Facebook.



10 April 2021 The Very Vintage Day Out
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An Outline of the Kumeu Baptist Church since its Inception
By *Mr. Ray Fletcher - 1976.

Kumeu Baptist Church “God Whom We Serve is Able.”

Early in 1945 a group of Christians in Kumeu who had become concerned that there was no
continuity of worship, or a service where all could meet together, decided on action. Many
meetings were called where much prayerful discussions took place. These meetings consisted
of members of six denominations. All were unanimous in the need of a Christian Church
Fellowship in Kumeu.

The Auckland Baptist Association, with its church extension committee, were enthusiastically
behind the move. Thus, it came about on March 3™ 1946, the Kumeu Open Baptist Church was
officially formed. It consisted of eighteen members, the late Mr. W.C. Pearson, being its first
secretary.

Services were held every Sunday evening in the Kumeu Public Hall. During the church’s first
two years, the Baptist College supplied four students to assist in pastoral work and in preaching.
These students were Messrs. Payton, Bullen, Winslade and Randel; homes being found for them
with church members.



About this time a Christian Fellowship was commenced in Henderson and the Baptist Association
advised that we form a joint church circuit with Henderson and call the Rev. A.G. Roke as our
joint Pastor. Mr. Roke accepted the call. On November 23™ 1948, the Kumeu Public Hall was
filled to welcome the Rev. and Mrs. Roke to the combined circuit.

During these early years, efforts were being made to secure a piece of land on which to build a
church. In 1949 a local resident, the late Mrs. Boord, donated the piece of land on which the

church buildings were built. Plans were soon set for the erection of a church building. On March
3 1951, the building opened and dedicated by a special service. It was completed free of debt.
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Members of at least six denominations were involved in both the financial and physical aspects of
the work, as well as the continual combined worship in the new building.

It was a stipulation of Mrs. Boord’s gift that the local Presbyterian Church had some use of the
building for their services. These services still continue to this day. Whilst still worshipping in the
Kumeu Public Hall, the Bible Class would boast twenty members, meeting in the home of Mr. &
Mrs. Keene, under the leadership of Mr. Len Lambourne.

The Sunday School, under the leadership of Mrs. Pearson, did not commence until room was
made in a new building.

Early in 1953, the Henderson Baptist Church was officially opened. This growing church was of
necessity, requiring more of Rev. Roke’s time, but we continued to work together as a joint circuit
until the end of 1955, when Kumeu and Henderson became separate pastorates. Mr. Roke then
relinquished his work in Kumeu to become Henderson'’s first full time Pastor.

Both pastorates had been assisted with financial grants from both the Auckland Baptist
Association and the Baptist Union of N.Z., and this was to continue.



We were not left for long without a pastor and were fortunate to obtain the services of Mr. & Mrs.
Lloyd Allen, who ministered our church for two years. During which, in 1957, our large Sunday
School and Youth Hall was built and officially opened. This building was especially welcomed as
there was a growing work among the children and young people in Kumeu.

When Mr. Allen left to take up a pastorate in Te Atatu, we again, were helped in pastoral work
and in preaching for the next three years by a number of enthusiastic students from the Baptist
College. We owe a big debt to those keen young men and to Mr. Allen (a businessman) for filling
in this gap for five years, during which time saw much progress in the spiritual life of the church.

As the building of a manse was of primary importance in the calling and settling of a pastor in the
district, the matter was brought to a head by the donation to the church of a section in Koraha
Road by the late Mr. W.C. Pearson. It was not long before the manse was built and was opened
with a special service on April 8" 1961. Present were the Rev. & Mrs. Judkins, who had
accepted a call to the Kumeu Church.

These devoted servants laboured in our pastorate for nearly seven years. It was soon after their
ministry commenced, that a large five-roomed addition for primary Sunday School classes was
added to the Youth Hall. Guest speaker at the opening was the Rev. Winslade, who, sixteen
years before, had laboured here as one of our first young student pastors.

It is worthy of note here that for several years, we worked together jointly with the Waimauku
Fellowship. Visitation and preaching extended beyond Waimauku to Muriwai and covered
Riverhead, Whenuapai, Hobsonville and later, Coatesville, for a time.

In 1953 and again, in 1962, we had a blessing under a ten days crusade by the Baptist
Evangelist, the Rev. Roland Hart.

The church, since its first inception, has been very missionary minded, and, as well as supporting
the Baptist Union’s home and overseas mission work, has its own members doing missionary
work as far afield as: South Africa with Lois Pearson, India with Mr. & Mrs. Des Worrall, and New
Guinea with Eric Rosser. Another old Bible Class boy, Edward Crawford, is flying in the
Missionary Aviation Fellowship (M.A.F.) in New Guinea and The Solomon Islands.

Near the close of 1967, we said farewell to the Rev. & Mrs. Judkins and family, but within weeks,
on December 7‘“, we were fortunate to have an induction service, welcoming the Rev. C. Craig,
who had answered our call to the pastorate after thirteen years’ missionary service in West Irian,
New Guinea. The Rev. Craig, with his wife and family, soon made themselves part of our life and
worship for the next four years.

At the close of 1971, they answered a call and left for a pastorate in Christchurch.
Once again, we had to look for a pastor and our chance led us to a layman.

Mr. Eric Best felt our call was impelled from a higher source. So, on March 2" 1972, Mr. Best,
with his wife and family, came to Kumeu and commenced his ministry.

For some years it had been evident that a new, more accommodating church building was
required. So, under the inspiration of Mr. Best, a Building Committee was formed.

The original church building, scene of a great many hallowed hours of worship and conversions
was disposed of.

After much prayer, planning and hard work, a new house in which to continue our praise, prayer
and worship has been completed, at the close of 1976. It is now dedicated to the Lord.

A welcome awaits to all those who would care to come and worship with us.



Pastor: Mr. Eric Best Secretary: Mr. David Lee

*We wish to thank Mr. Ray Fletcher for compiling these notes.
Mr. Fletcher, a life Deacon, was one of the original members, Church Treasurer for twenty-one
years and builder of the original Church, Youth Hall and Manse.

June 23 1951. Second Wedding held that same year, three months after the Church was opened.
Bride: Gladys Parish. Groom: Ronald Paulsen. Both of Waimauku

Best Man: Percy Jones. Bridesmaid: Shirley Snowden (nee Dakers, Waimauku)

Flower girls: Left - Elaine Parker (nee Harris) Right - Doreen Ebett (nee Tye)

Update: Kumeu Baptist Church

Much has changed over the years since 1976 when this was written by Mr
Fletcher.



This Church served the community well, gathering many fond memories for
a growing congregation and community. Many weddings and funerals were
held there along with a variety of Church activities.

Now it is sold, and the Baptist Church Community are looking at a new site
to build a larger complex including a school.

Ironically, what began in the local Kumeu Hall in 1946, the present Baptist
Church congregation is now holding services in the Kumeu Community
Centre Hall, which had earlier replaced the old hall situated on Highway 16.

At present, it has gone full circle.

* Have you got any historic photos with some description?

* Especially old photos from the Kumeu Show — needed in
July.

* Or a memory or story from early years in these districts?

* Would you like to share and learn more about some history?

*

We would love to hear from you.

* Please contact the Secretary: Mob: 027 440 0044

*

Email: info@norwestheritage.org.nz
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